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Michael Braddon

From: San Diego NARPM Chapter <michael@sdnarpm.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 6:17 AM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Deadline Jan 15th! NARPM San Diego 2019-Fair Housing Updates and Landlord Tenant Law Best 

Practices

 

 

 

What's coming down the pipeline in 2019-Fair Housing 
Updates and Landlord Tenant Law Best Practices  
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When 

Wednesday, January 16, 2019 
from 11:30 AM to 1:00 PM PST 

Add to Calendar 

  

 

Where 
SDAR 

4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it  

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

Fair housing update and landlord 
tenant law best practices. 
 

Presented by  

Kimball, Tirey & St. John LLP 

 

 
 

 

 

WHEN 

Wednesday, January 16, 2019 

11:30am - 1:00pm 

WHERE 

SDAR  

4845 Ronson Court 

San Diego 92111 

 

Lunch is Provided. 
 

PRE REGISTRATION COST 

 

Drop In Meeting Fees 

NARPM Members - $35 

Affiliates - $35 

Non-Members / Guests $35 

 

Property Manager Annual Dues -$275  

Due by Feb 15, 2019 
 

Online Pre-Paid Registration Closes on Wednesday, 
Jan 15, Midnight.  

 

*Please note:  When selecting pay at the door option 
during online registration there is a $5 at the door 
fee.  
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No Longer Accepting Checks or Cash at the door, 
only CC. 

______________________________________ 

NO FEE OPTION: We have an option to register 
without charging a fee if you have prepaid for the 
year. 

If you ALREADY paid for the year, then please 
choose to "Pay at the Door" to register! 

CONTACT 

Michael Braddon 

michael@sdnarpm.org  

619-796-5836 
 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it  
 

 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Michael Braddon 

San Diego NARPM Chapter 

michael@sdnarpm.org 

619-796-5836 
   

 
  

 

San Diego NARPM Chapter, 1210 28th Street, San Diego, San Diego, CA 92102 

SafeUnsubscribe™ michael@orionmrinc.com 

Forward email | Update Profile | About our service provider 
Sent by michael@sdnarpm.org in collaboration with 

 

 

Try it free today 
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Michael Braddon

From: San Diego NARPM Chapter <michael@sdnarpm.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 1:16 PM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Feb 20th! NARPM San Diego - Heal the Painpoints

 

 

 

Heal the Painpoints  
 

When 

Wednesday, February 20, 2019 
from 11:30 AM to 1:30 PM PST 

Add to Calendar 

Generate revenue and door growth with 
owner/tenant programs 
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Where 
SDAR 

4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it  

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

Presented by  

Scott Brady 

 

  

 
Scott P. Brady is a broker and owner of Progressive 
Property Management, Inc.  Scott became a broker in 
1995 and has been active in real estate sales, real estate 
development and property management for over 20 
years.  He started Progressive Property Management 
after experiencing first-hand an industry in need of 
improvement.  He strives to free people who manage "by 
owner" and let them experience a company that provides 
stellar customer service, offers total transparency, and 
includes compelling value propositions in their aggressive 
pricing strategy.  Now with over 749 doors under 
management and 15 branches in Southern California, 
Progressive Property Management, Inc., truly does 
"Manage Happiness". 

 

 

WHEN 

Wednesday, February 20, 2019 

11:30am - 1:30pm 

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
 

Online Pre-Paid Registration Closes on Tuesday, 
Feb 19, Midnight.  

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Coming Soon! How to get more leads and close more doors!

 

 

 

How to get more leads and close more doors!  
 

When 

Wednesday, March 20, 2019 
from 11:30 AM to 1:30 PM PDT 

Add to Calendar 

Lead generation underpins any powerful growth 
strategy but how do you successfully cultivate, 
generate and convert your leads in property 
management?  
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Where 
SDAR 

4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it  

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

This session explores what is possible, what you should 
be doing and how you can drive your lead generation 
funnel and cultivate connections to drive rent roll growth. 
Learn how to qualify leads properly and efficiently and 
use these real examples and tips to fine-tune your own 
processes and grow your department or business.  

 

 

Presented by  

Kasey McDonald 

 

Kasey will be doing a virtual presentation using 
Zoom from her office in Australia! 

 

  

 
Kasey has introduced better practices, training and 
system implementation to more than 150 real estate 
offices around the globe.  

 
Her ongoing support, training, auditing and re-structuring 
strategies promote increases to bottom-line profits and 
efficiencies in poorly performing offices. From her 
experience as a real estate business owner herself, she 
has a thorough understanding of the key operations for 
any successful real estate business.  

 
Kasey has the experience and results to equip business 
owners with the tools they need to efficiently run their real 
estate business for better future profitability. As the 
director of the Property Management Training Academy, 
Kasey assists some of the country's leading real estate 
groups and is a sought-after keynote speaker both here 
and abroad including New Zealand and the USA 
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
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 11:28 AM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Source of Income Ordinance Training

 

 

 

Source of Income Ordinance Training  
 

When 

Wednesday, April 17, 2019 from 
11:30 AM to 1:30 PM PDT 

Add to Calendar 

  

 

Where 
SDAR 

Effective August 2019, landlords with renal 
properties in the City of San Diego cannot decline a 
tenant based on section 8 housing assistance. Learn 
the ins and out of the new law and how to comply! 

Presented by 

Branden G. Butler, Senior Attorney Fair Housing 
Center of the Legal Aid Society of San Diego, Inc. 
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4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it  

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

 

WHEN 

Wednesday, April 17, 2019 

11:30am - 1:30pm 

WHERE 

SDAR  

4845 Ronson Court 

San Diego 92111 

 

Lunch is Provided. 

 

PRE REGISTRATION COST 

Drop In Meeting Fees 

NARPM Members - $35 

Affiliates - $35 

Non-Members / Guests $35 

 

CONTACT 

Lisa Fore  

lfore@mclainproperties.com 

 

 

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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: May 15th! Retention Equals Growth

 

 

 

Retention Equals Growth  
 

When 

Wednesday, May 15, 2019 from 
11:30 AM to 1:30 PM PDT 

Add to Calendar 

  

 

Where 
SDAR 

4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

This presentation will be full of usable content that 
some would call red meat. Attendees will learn real 
world techniques and strategies to keep more of their 
customers! 

 

Presented by Brad Larsen 
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Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it  

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

 
 
Brad Larsen was born and raised in Iowa - his parents 
were both school teachers. He graduated from the New 
Mexico Military Institute in Roswell, NM and was 
commissioned as a Lieutenant in the US Army in 1996. 
He then graduated from Morningside College in Sioux 
City, Iowa in 1998. He was able to earn a baseball 
scholarship for both schools as a shortstop. After serving 
on active duty in the Army as an officer in the Infantry, 
Brad left the military as a Captain in 2002 and moved to 
San Antonio to pursue his interests in real estate. In late 
2011 Brad Larsen formed Larsen Properties Property 
Management. In 2017 he started the Property 
Management Mastermind Podcast show and has 
published over 70 episodes. DESIGNATIONS: RMP, 
MPM, TRLS, TRPM, CRS, GRI, ABR, Broker 

 

 

WHEN 

Wednesday, May 15, 2019 

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

 

760-525-9134 

 

 

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

 

 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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Michael Braddon

From: San Diego NARPM Chapter <michael@sdnarpm.org>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 10:33 AM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Self Access Viewings: How to Combat Against Squatters, Scammers, and Scoundrels

 

 

 

Self Access Viewings: How to Combat Against 
Squatters, Scammers, and Scoundrels  

 

When 

Wednesday, June 19, 2019 from 
11:30 AM to 1:30 PM PDT 

Self access viewings have been used for decades by 
property managers. It all started with key check outs 
from the office and evolved to using contractor 
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Add to Calendar 

  

 

Where 
SDAR 

4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it 

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

lockboxes. Those solutions were still limiting and 
unsecure. Then came along electronic lockboxes 
and smart locks that could be utilized for secure self 
access. In this presentation, we'll cover usage 
statistics, benefits of self access, best practices, and 
what's next for the property management industry.  

 

Presented by James Barrett  

 

 
 
James Barrett is cofounder and CEO of Tenant Turner - a 
software company that finds, pre-qualifies, and schedules 
quality tenants so property managers can focus on 
growing their businesses! James became an accidental 
landlord in 2009 and later acquired a second rental 
property in 2013. Though he's always enjoyed interacting 
with tenants, he despised the inefficiencies of turning the 
properties. So he joined forces with his two best friends 
and fellow landlords to solve the problems they 
encountered managing their own residential rental 
properties. Now Tenant Turner is used by property 
managers nationwide and was recently named "Best 
Leasing Solution" by DoorGrowClub. 

 

 

WHEN 

Wednesday, June 19, 2019 

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:58 PM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Chaos to Control:  Are you growing a business or defending a Job?

 

 

 

Chaos to Control 
Are you growing a business or defending a Job?  

 

When 

Wednesday, August 21, 2019 
from 11:30 AM to 1:30 PM PDT 

Entrepreneur Steve Rozenberg takes a deep dive as a 
business owner as to how your current mindset, policies 
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Add to Calendar 

  

 

Where 
SDAR 

4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it 

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

and procedures are possibly weighing you down and 
hindering your growth, rather than encouraging it.  

In this presentation, he challenges you to think outside 
the box to be able to find a clear road and the tools to 
break from the shackles of the day to day mundanities 
having a business can bring and fully enjoy the benefits of 
being a business owner. 
 

 

ABOUT STEVE ROZENBERG 

 
 

Steve is an international commercial Airline Pilot who 
turned investor after the shock of 9/11 turned his airline 
career world upside down and the "safe-secure" job was 
anything but that. This is when he realized he needed to 
be in control of his own destiny. Since then he has owned 
dozens rental properties as well as apartment complexes, 
he has also flipped and wholesaled hundreds of 
properties in Houston, Texas. 

 
He and his business partner, Pete, failed miserably as 
landlord investors thanks to terrible tenants, worse 
neighborhoods and zero structure. It took them years, but 
with the help and guidance of mentors and coaches they 
have figured out how to leverage each other's strengths 
to successfully build a multi-million dollar property 
management business. 
 
 

 
 

 

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
during online registration there is a $5 at the door fee.  

 

No Longer Accepting Checks or Cash at the door, only 
CC. 

______________________________________ 

NO FEE OPTION: We have an option to register without 
charging a fee if you have prepaid for the year. 

If you ALREADY paid for the year, then please choose to 
"Pay at the Door" to register! 

 

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 9:04 AM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Sept 18th! Are You Marketing to a Client From Four Years Ago?

 

 

 

Are You Marketing to a Client From Four Years Ago?  
 

When 

Wednesday, September 18, 2019 
from 11:30 AM to 1:30 PM PDT 

Add to Calendar 

It's common knowledge that the property 
management industry is affected by the state of the 
Real Estate industry and the national economy. As 
the economy rises and falls over the course of years, 
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Where 
SDAR 

4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it  

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

the number and types of leads that are available to 
sign change in accordance with these large trends.  

 

We've found that most property management 
companies don't adjust their marketing strategies 
based on these large trends in the marketplace. 
Websites commonly aren't updated for years at a 
time, pay-per-click campaigns stick with ""proven"" 
lists of keywords, drip campaigns drip away, but 
during that time, the mix of available owner contracts 
have almost certainly changed, and the effectiveness 
of these efforts is compromised.  

 

We're going to talk about the major market factors 
PM companies are at the mercy of. We'll discuss the 
different types of leads you'll see, the major 
differences between them, and then we'll explain 
how to target and market to those leads. In any 
month, in any market, there are a finite number of 
leads to be split among property management 
businesses. Don't lose out to the competition 
because you're targeting an owner that's no longer 
around. 

 

 
 

 

About John Bykowski 

John Bykowski is the CEO of Fourandhalf, Inc. - a 
Marketing Agency that works exclusively with the 
Property Management industry. John has spent the 
last few years  helping Property Management 
companies utilize the latest technology to thrive. He 
is an experienced speaker and an author of the 
Property Management strategy blog.  

https://fourandhalf.com/property-management-blog/ 
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WHEN 

Wednesday, Sept 18, 2019 

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
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 8:04 AM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Nov 6th! The Power of Great Questions

 

 

 

The Power of Great Questions  
Virtual Presentation 

 

When 

Wednesday, November 6, 2019 
from 11:30 AM to 1:30 PM PST 

We've all been in a sales discussion where a 
prospect responds with "...great question." And, 
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Add to Calendar 

  

 

Where 
SDAR 

4845 Ronson Court 
San Diego, CA 921111 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it 

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

we've surely noticed the trust and rapport that comes 
with eliciting that response.  

 
So why aren't we deliberately designing our 
conversations with owners to rack up as many "great 
question" reactions as we can? 

 
We find that many property managers and BDMs in 
the field are underutilizing the most powerful 
influence tool available to them-even though they are 
aware of its effectiveness.  

 
The right question can demonstrate that you have 
the business acumen and situational knowledge to 
understand what is important to the person of whom 
you are asking it. And it does this far better than 
trying to convince them of that experience with a 
statement or claim.  

 

Prospects will only open up and tell you what really 
matters to them once that believe that they're dealing 
with someone worthy of their time and concern. 
Questions get you there faster. 

 

About Jeremy Pound  

Jeremy Pound has built sales playbooks for some of 
the fastest growing property management 
companies in the nation. His deep background in 
sales process engineering has allowed him to design 
the kind of sales process that can transform a 
stagnant operation into a thriving company that has 
the freedom to choose its clients and command 
premium pricing.  

 

READ MORE 

 

PLEASE NOTE, THE MEETING DATE THIS 
MONTH IS NOV. 6th 
 

 

WHEN 

Wednesday, Nov 6, 2019 

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



4

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
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: 2019 Holiday Networking Luncheon

 

 

 

Holiday Networking Luncheon  
 

When 

Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
from 11:30 AM to 1:00 PM PST 

Add to Calendar 

  

 

Where 

Our Holiday Networking Luncheon is a way for our 
membership to come together in a less structured 

environment, where they can build stronger 
relationships with one another, whether it be with 
other property managers or with our affiliates.  
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Bali Hai Restaurant 

2230 Shelter Island Dr. 
San Diego, CA 92106 

 
Driving Directions 

  

Register Now!  

I can't make it  

 

VISIT SAN DIEGO 
WEBSITE 

 
  

It is a time where we can build the bonds that make 
our organization far different from any other. An 
organization that lifts one another up, and help each 
other grow. 

 

 

WHEN 

Wednesday, December 18, 2019 

11:30am - 1:00pm 

WHERE 

Bali Hai Restaurant 
2230 Shelter Island Drive 
San Diego, CA 92106 
619-222-1181 

 

Lunch is Provided. 
 

PRE REGISTRATION COST 

NARPM Members Advanced Paid Registration $25 

*$30 at the Door 

 

Affiliates Advanced Paid Registration $25 

*$30 at the Door 

 

Non-members Advanced Paid Registration $30 

*$35 at the Door 
 

Online Pre-Paid Registration Closes on Thursday, 
Dec 12, 2019 Midnight.  

$5 Late Fee at the Door for registrations not pre-
paid. 

 

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

 

 

  

 



San Diego NARPM Chapter 

PROFIT AND LOSS ‐ BUDGET

January ‐ December 2020
Income

Monthly  Annually

Monthly Chapter Meetings 1,800.00$           21,600.00$  

Vendor Affililate Dues 400.00$              4,800.00$    

Total Income 2,200.00$           26,400.00$  

GROSS PROFIT 2,200.00$           26,400.00$  

Expenses

Room Rental  500.00$              6,000.00$    

Computer Software 80.00$                 960.00$        

Luncheon Expense 600.00$              7,200.00$    

Conference, Convention, Meeting 500.00$              6,000.00$    

Total Expenses 1,680.00$           20,160.00$  

NET OPERATING INCOME 520.00$              6,240.00$    



 
 

SD NARPM 
Meeting Minutes 

3/14/2019 
 

1. Roll Call, In Attendance: Michael Braddon, Carolyn Crane, Steve Welty, 
Amanda Gresiak, Lisa Fore 
 

2. Speaker Update and Suggestions— 
 

a. Need a vote on the following travel expenses for speakers in 2019. We would 
be looking at a total of about $3000 total max cost. 
 
May- Brad Larsen- He said under $1,000 

 June- James Barrett Tenant Turner- About $800-$900 
 August- Steve Rosenberg- Around $500  
 Jason Hull (month unknown) $400 in travel 
 
b. Emailed Vote (unanimous) accepted proposed speaker budget.  
 

3. Discussed venue change and site visit: 
 

Amanda Gresiak: We have officially outgrown our space, based on personal 
experience from our last meeting. :) I would really like to join the committee to help 
make the change happen soon.  I would like to again recommend the San Diego 
Athletic Club. Here are some photos from this morning. There is PLENTY of space, 
parking and it is well within our budget. 
 
Site visit planned for a following Thursday between 12PM – 6 PM 
 
Great location but we will need to look into pricing and how to cover the cost. 
 
See photo(s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 
 



 
 



 
 

SD NARPM BOD Meeting Minutes 
7/3/2019 

 
Attendance: Lisa Fore, Carolyn Crane, Amanda Gresiak, Michael Braddon 

 
Update from Lisa Fore, current President:  
 

I am sending out an email this week to schedule a call to discuss the venue and board 
elections. I have the insurance information. We need to figure out who on the board wishes to 
continue forward (and perhaps move up) and discuss ideas on potential people in our group 
to recruit.  
 
Steve has sent me an email that he will not be fulfilling the president role next year. It is a role 
that I cannot fulfill as I have been elected on the executive board for the North County 
Association of Realtors. 
 
Someone will have to step up as I cannot do both, in addition to being a CAR Director and the 
Regional Chair for the State this next year as well. I also serve on the Government Affairs 
Committee. As you can see I have my hands full. I am not one to back down from my 
commitments, and refuse to do so because someone else is not fulfilling theirs.  
 
I will still be on the board in the capacity of the past president, supporting the new president, 
but someone else will have to fulfill the president role. It’s really not that difficult of a job but it 
is time for others to serve on the board and move up. I have been on the board for 7 years 
and I have committed to other positions now that will require my focus. 

 
Note from Steve Welty: 
 
I've given this a lot of thought and regretfully I will not be able to be president next year for SD 
NARPM. With having a baby and other changes in my life, my priorities have shifted and will not 
have the time to commit. Also, I am not able to go to the training in Nov. I wanted to let you know 
first and see how we can best handle it. My goal would be to find a replacement and cause as 
little issue as possible. SD NARPM is special to me as I have been on the board 5+ years now 
and am sorry to step down. Hoping others can step up and run with the ball. 
Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks 
‐‐ 
Best Regards, 
Steve Welty, CEO 
 
 



 
 

SD NARPM BOD Meeting Minutes 

& VOTE to ACCEPT NEW EXCUTIVE BOARD 

11/11/2019 
 
Attendance: Lisa Fore, Carolyn Crane, Amanda Gresiak (missed), Michael Braddon, 
Mark W. Scott (New Chapter President-Elect; future Chapter President 2020). 
 
President’ Update – Voted to ACCEPT New Board Members  
NOTE: emailed to membership on October 16, 2020 
 
President: 
Mark Scott 
Broker at Encore Realty 
 
President Elect: 
Tom Gallanis 
Managing Broker 
Crystal Key Property Management 
 
Treasurer: 
Jason J Riehl 
Owner / Broker | Red House Property Management 
 
Secretary: 
Amanda (McKinney) Gresiak 
President/Owner at AMG Props 
 
Past President: 
Lisa Fore 
Broker/Owner 
McLain Properties 
 
VOTE – Unanimously ACCEPTED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2020 SD NARPM Chapter Meetings – SDAR Room Rental Contract 2020 
 

From: Melinda Rocco 
Minister of First Impressions 
Greater San Diego Association of REALTORS® & 
San Diego Multiple Listing Service 
4845 Ronson Ct. San Diego, CA 92111 
T: (858) 715-8000 F: (858) 715-8088 W: www.sdar.com 
 

 
 
Going into 2020, because of NARPM's long standing relationship with SDAR, there will only 
be a minimal room rental fee of $50 per session (normal rate is $275), with payment due by 
the 15th of the month. Below are the dates that are currently reserved for the monthly chapter 
meeting/training. I know you are typically dark in July and December but I have tentatively 
included them at this time in case your schedule has changed. Just let me know and I can 
remove them. 
 
All meetings are scheduled on the 3rd Wednesday of the month, in room 102, from 
11:00am-2:00pm (actual meeting time: 11:30am--1:30pm). 

 
Maximum number of attendees - 60. 
Jan 15 
Feb 19 
Mar 18 
Apr 15 
May 20 
Jun 17 
July 15 - tentatively dark/no meeting 
Aug 19 
Sep 16 
Oct 21 
Nov 18 
Dec 16 - tentatively dark/no meeting 

 
AGREED October 30, 2020 and signed 2020 space rental agreement. 

 
ADDITIONAL UPDATES: 

 
1. Michael Braddon, current Past President, has agreed/offered to stay on as 

Communication Chair for the San Diego NARPM Chapter 2020. 
 

2. Announcement of annual dues billing for 2020 to be included in next newsletter. 
 

3. December 18, 2020 is our holiday party. 
  



 

SD NARPM 
SD NARPM BOD Meeting Minutes 

12/13/2019  
Conference Dial-in Number (641) 715-3580 

Participant Access Code 914866# 

 
Attendance: Lisa Fore, Carolyn Crane, Amanda Gresiak, Michael Braddon, Mark W. Scott (New 
Chapter President-Elect; future Chapter President 2020), Jason Riehl and Tom Gallanis. 

 
President Update 
 
Welcomed current Executive BOD and incoming BOD members. Discussed transition and 
meeting ideas/speakers for the first quarter or 2020 to help our new BOD get a running start. 
 
Treasurer Update 
 
Jason Riehl, incoming Treasurer, received the "Affiliate Dues Invoice" from Julie for approval. 
 
Looks Good !! The San Diego NARPM Chapter Links are working for PayPal !! 
 
Reviewed of last 12 months P&L and Balance Sheet. Accepted. 
 
Holiday Networking Luncheon 
 
Our Holiday Networking Luncheon is a way for our membership to come together in a less 
structured environment, where they can build stronger relationships with one another, whether it 
be with other property managers or with our affiliates.  
 
It is a time where we can build the bonds that make our organization far different from any other. 
An organization that lifts one another up, and help each other grow. 
 
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

From: San Diego NARPM Chapter <michael.braddon@outlook.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 12:22 PM
To: Michael Braddon
Subject: Welcome your 2020-2022 Executive Board of Directors

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

 

Welcome your 2020-2022 Executive 
Board of Directors 

 

  

 

 

Please welcome your 2020-2022 Executive Board of Directors for the San 
Diego NARPM Chapter. We want to take a moment to thank each of them for 
stepping up to volunteer their time, and for helping to further improve and 
growing our chapter in the future. 

 

 

 

President: 
Mark Scott 
Broker at Encore Realty 
 
Mark is an extremely dedicated individual. He works tirelessly to improve our industry 
and fight for his client’s property right. Longtime Real Estate Agent and now Broker of 
Encore Realty, he continues to volunteer his time and energy to our industry. He has 
served on the PSAR Board of Directors, as a Director for the California Association of 
Realtors, and the CALNARPM Board of Directors just to name a few. He continues to be 
at the forefront of legislative issues and brings that knowledge to our monthly chapter 
meetings by serving as our current Legislative Chair. 
 
President Elect: 
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Tom Gallanis 
Managing Broker 
Crystal Key Property Management 
 
Tom Gallanis, is a 25 year licensed real estate broker, property owner, and manager. He 
is a forward-thinking executive with more than 25 years of management experience 
leading and working with corporate and SMB businesses, real estate acquisition, 
management, and sales.  Tom understands that in many cases, real estate is still 
managed, bought, and sold the same way it was almost 40 years ago. Crystal Key 
Property Management is a modern, technology embracing property management 
company that believes in the ability of people to use tools to make their lives less 
complicated and stress-free. Tom welcomes and uses all marketing channels such as 
traditional media, Internet strategies, social media advertising, and marketing automation 
in the real estate owner and tenant journey. 
 
Treasurer: 
Jason J Riehl 
Owner / Broker | Red House Property Management 
 
Jason began his real estate career in 2008 which gave him a unique perspective on the 
market. It may have not been the ideal environment to start his business but it allowed 
him to learn and work deals that he may have not otherwise. After 4 1/2 years in the 
residential sales market he made the transition into property management when 
partnering with Red House Property where he then found his "home" in this slice of the 
real estate business. 
 
Secretary: 
Amanda (McKinney) Gresiak 
President/Owner at AMG Props 
 
Amanda has been in the property management, industry since 2004, working in every 
aspect of the business. It was always a goal for her to start her own company which she 
did in May of 2011. She currently serves as our Chapter’s secretary and has been an 
amazing addition to our current board. 
 
Past President: 
Lisa Fore 
Broker/Owner 
McLain Properties 
 
Your current President. Yes, you are stuck with her for two more years ͧͪͩͨ 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

      

  

San Diego NARPM Chapter | 1210 28th Street, San Diego, CA 92102  

Unsubscribe michael@orionmrinc.com  

Update Profile | About Constant Contact  
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Sent by michael.braddon@outlook.com in collaboration with
 

 

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
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